
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

Brookhaven Town Hall 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 

 
 
 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 01/15/25 review (approve) 

 
 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. Education and Outreach Division: update (Mr. Motz) 
b. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Mr. Smith) 
 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Ms. Lawston) 
b. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave) 
c. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy) 
 
Compatible Growth Area 
d. Brookhaven Town Referral: 400 Middle Country Road Change of Zone and Site Plan / 200-

297-1-3.1 / change of zone on a 0.96 acre project site in the A Residence 1 and J Business 
2 zoning districts to J Business 5 to develop a commercial landscape nursery / draft 
response (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
  
4. Public Hearings at 3:00 pm  
 

a. Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion CGA Hardship Waiver Application / 60 
Ramsay Road, Yaphank / 200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 / expansion of an existing community 
scale STP on a 4.074 acre project site in the Light Industrial Zoning District / decision 
deadline 3/3/25 (Ms. Murphy) 
 

b. Letter of Interpretation Credit Appeal: John P. Meyer / Wagner Road, Yaphank /  
200-528-6-15 / Appeal of zero Pine Barrens Credit allocation to one Pine Barrens Credit on 
a 0.8 acre property that is partially developed with accessory structures in the A Residence 
5 zoning district (Mr. Tverdyy) 

 
 
5. Public Comment 
 
 
6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 2:00 pm, Brookhaven Town Hall 
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L 
o 

n 
g 

 I 
s 

l a
 n

 d
  S

 o
 u

 n
 d

A 
t l

 a
 n

 t 
i c

   
 O

 c
 e

 a
 n

P 
e 

c 
o 

n 
i c

B 
a 

 y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
e

C
ou

nt
ry

R
oa

d
N

Y
S

Ro
ut

e
25

C
. R

.
11

1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

s
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd.

B
 R

 O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R
 I 

V
 E

 R
 H

 E
 A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wi

s

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Cou

n t
ry

R
oa

d

M
 o

 r 
i c

 h
 e

 s
   

 B
 a

 y

G
 r 

e 
a 

t  
 S

 o
 u

 t 
h

B 
a 

y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

ig
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Jo
hn

 M
ey

er
 / 

W
ag

ne
r R

d

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Pl
an

t E
xp

an
si

on

40
0 

M
id

dl
e 

C
ou

nt
ry

 R
d 

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 Z

on
e 

an
d 

Si
te

 P
la

n

N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L 
o 

n 
g 

 I 
s 

l a
 n

 d
  S

 o
 u

 n
 d

A 
t l

 a
 n

 t 
i c

   
 O

 c
 e

 a
 n

P 
e 

c 
o 

n 
i c

B 
a 

 y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
e

C
ou

nt
ry

R
oa

d
N

Y
S

Ro
ut

e
25

C
. R

.
11

1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

s
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd.

B
 R

 O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R
 I 

V
 E

 R
 H

 E
 A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wi

s

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Cou

n t
ry

R
oa

d

M
 o

 r 
i c

 h
 e

 s
   

 B
 a

 y

G
 r 

e 
a 

t  
 S

 o
 u

 t 
h

B 
a 

y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

ig
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Jo
hn

 M
ey

er
 / 

W
ag

ne
r R

d

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Pl
an

t E
xp

an
si

on

40
0 

M
id

dl
e 

C
ou

nt
ry

 R
d 

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 Z

on
e 

an
d 

Si
te

 P
la

n

N
ot

e:
 T

hi
s m

ap
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
er

al
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

on
ly

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r

su
rv

ey
in

g,
 le

ga
l i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
of

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s, 

or
 o

th
er

 p
re

ci
se

 p
ur

po
se

s.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 d

ef
ec

ts
, e

rr
or

s, 
an

d/
or

 o
m

is
si

on
s.

Re
fe

r t
o 

N
Y

S 
EC

L 
A

rtr
ic

le
 5

7-
01

07
 (1

0)
, (

11
), 

an
d 

(1
2)

 fo
r t

he
 o

ffi
ci

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e

Ce
nt

ra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s. 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 S
ta

ff 
(jt

) F
eb

ru
ar

y 
11

, 2
02

5.

SI
TE

S 
FO

R 
D

IS
C

U
SS

IO
N

 A
T 

CE
N

TR
A

L 
PI

N
E 

BA
RR

EN
S 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
F 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
9,

 2
02

5

3.
5

0
3.

5
1.

75
M

ile
s

C
om

pa
tib

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

C
or

e 
Pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
A

re
a

C
en

tra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 A
re

a

R
oa

d,
 H

ig
hw

ay

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 1/15/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 
Wednesday, January 15, 2025 (Draft) 

Riverhead Town Hall 
4 West Second Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 

2:00 pm 
 
 

Commission members present: Ms. DiBrita (for Brookhaven), Ms. Juengst (for Suffolk County), 
Mr. Hubbard and Mr. Charters (for Riverhead), Ms. Moore (Southampton). 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Ms. Murphy, Ms. Lawston, Mr. Ward and Ms. Brown-Walton. 
 
The meeting started with the pledge to the flag lead by Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Jakobsen noted with 
four Commission members present, there is a quorum. 
 
A revised agenda with item 1e was distributed. 
 

 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
Summary: Mr. Gazza discussed his dissatisfaction to DEC’s non-action to the sand mine 
activities he previously discussed with the Commission members. He asked if there is 
something that the Commission can do to stop the unlawful activities happening on the sand 
mine.  Mr. Milazzo discussed the commission staff and DEC is monitoring the site.  The town 
is aware and the town attorney knows what’s going on.  They came to the Commission with 
a site that was under consent order for environmental restoration.  Ms. Jakobsen discussed 
that all the material Mr. Gazza brings to the Commission Staff is shared with the 
Commissioners, the Staff communicates with DEC and when needed the Commission’s 
enforcement officers follow up with DEC on Mr. Gazza’s concerns. 
 

b. Minutes for 12/18/24 review  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
adopt the December 18, 2024 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

c. Draft Commission Policy on boot allowance 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. Moore to 
approve the draft Commission Policy on Boot Allowance.  The motion was approved 
by 4:0 vote. 
 

d. Draft Commission General Contract Budget  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Ms. Moore to 
approve the draft General Contract Budget.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

e. Authorize payment of half of invoice total ($6,687.90/$13,375.80) to Franklin Court Press 
for reproducing and preparing copies of Record on Appeal for Bond Schoeneck, & King 
LLC. 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. Juengst to 
authorize payment of the Franklin Court Press invoice. The motion was approved by 
4:0 vote. 
 
 

2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
 
 Credit Program – Core Preservation Area 

a. Letter of Interpretation Credit Appeal: John P. Meyer / Wagner Road, Yaphank /  
200-528-6-15 / Appeal of zero Pine Barrens Credit allocation to one Pine Barrens Credit on 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 1/15/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

a 0.8 acre property that is partially developed with accessory structures in the A Residence 
5 zoning district.  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Ms. Moore to 
schedule a public hearing on the appeal for February 19, 2025.  The motion was 
approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
Compatible Growth Area 

b. Brookhaven Town Referral: Starbucks Middle Island / 599 Middle Country Road, Middle 
Island / 200-402-2-2 / change of zone from J4 to J5 Business and development of a drive-
through Starbucks restaurant on 1.44 acres. 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Mr. Hubbard to 
approve sending the draft response for Brookhaven Town Referral: Starbucks Middle 
Island.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

c. NYSDEC Referral:  Manorville Fire District / Moriches Middle Island Road, Manorville / 200-
645-3-46.1, 47 and 48.2 / development to a 12,312 square foot building and parking facility 
on 5.88 acres in the L1 Industrial zoning district.  
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to approve 
sending the draft response for NYSDEC Referral: Manorville Fire District.  The motion 
was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

d. Lewis Road Planned Residential Development Site Plan Modification Application / East 
Quogue / changes to recreational and other facilities in the developed area of the 608 acre 
project site / decision deadline 2/28/25.  
Summary: Ms. Juengst asked about the legal effects of a Sense Resolution on the 
Commission Board. Mr. Milazzo discussed that this is a way to approve it without giving a 
formal approval until the process is complete with the town without holding up the project. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. Moore to approve 
sending the draft Sense Resolution for Lewis Road Planned Residential 
Development Site Plan Modification Application.  The motion was approved by 4:0 
vote. 
 

e. Southampton Town SEQRA Coordination: Commence SEQRA and Coordinate Lead 
Agency for the Amortization of Nonconforming Sand Mines within the Town of 
Southampton. 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Juengst and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
approve sending the draft response for the Southampton Town SEQRA Coordination 
for Sand Mine Amortization.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 

 
 

3. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments 

 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Mr. Hubbard and seconded by Ms. Juengst at approximately 2:40 pm. 
The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



                   

3 
DRAFT 1/15/2025 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

 
 

Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Revised agenda with item 1e invoice 
2. Draft Commission meeting summary for December 18, 2024 
3. Final Commission meeting summary for December 18, 2024 
4. Draft Commission Policy on boot allowance dated January 15, 2025 
5. Final Commission Policy on boot allowance dated January 15, 2025 
6. Draft Commission General Contract Budget dated January 15, 2025 
7. Final Commission General Contract Budget dated January 15, 2025 
8. Franklin Court Press, LLC invoice dated October 22, 2024 
9. Pine Barrens Clearinghouse Letter of Interpretation Application dated November 21, 2024; Letter from 

applicant dated December 9, 2024 
10. Draft response regarding referral of the Site Plan and map for Middle Island Starbucks dated January 

15, 2025; Town of Brookhaven memo and map dated December 27, 2024  
11. Final response regarding referral of the Site Plan and map for Middle Island Starbucks dated January 

15, 2025  
12. Draft response regarding Manorville Fire District dated January 15, 2025; VHB Engineering memo, 

maps and application dated December 10, 2024 
13. Final response regarding Manorville Fire District dated January 15, 2025  
14. Draft Sense Resolution and Site Plan Modification Application for Lewis Road Planned Residential 

Development dated January 15, 2025  
15. Final Sense Resolution for Lewis Road Planned Residential Development dated January 15, 2025 
16. Draft response regarding Town Board Resolution 2024-1522 Sand Mine Amortization dated January 

15, 2025  
17. Final response regarding Town Board Resolution 2024-1522 Sand Mine Amortization dated January 

15, 2025 
 

 
 
 
 
 







Central Pine Barrens Commission 
Science and Stewardship Program 

 
Division Report 

02/19/2025 
 

1 
 

 

2025 Prescribed Fire Staff 

Shortly after the New Year began the hiring process for the 2025 prescribed fire staff had begun. The 
Commission advertised the five job openings that were available for this year’s squad, two squad boss 
positions (Fire Fighter Type 1 (FFT1)) and three support positions (Fire Fighter Type 2 (FFT2)). 

We received a total of 17 applicants for the openings.  

The applicant pool included three candidates that were returning employees from the 2024 prescribed fire 
staff. Both Squad Bosses returned and one support firefighter. Leaving only two openings for the FFT2 
support roles. 

A review of all applicants was performed by both me and Bob Panko, the Commission’s Fire 
Management Specialist, and a selection of 7 applicants were offered interviews. Since the LA wildfires 
were still active and coincided with our hiring process a few extra applicants were identified in case some 
had been called to serve on the LA fires. 

In coordination with the SCWA’s Human Resources staff (Katherine Naccarato) a total of six interviews 
were scheduled. Applicants interviewed for approximately 40-60 minutes with Katheine, Bob, and me as 
the interviewers. 

Based on our review of their applications and subsequent interview the hiring group unanimously 
identified two candidates that will be offered a position on the CPBC’s 2025 Prescribed Fire Squad. One 
candidate (Katherine Hooper) is new to wildland fire service but recently served on six different wildfire 
suppression incidents in 2024. The other is a former Marine (Matthew Elms) with over 12 years of 
experience on structural fires and is looking to expand his skill set to include wildland fire work. Our last 
FFT2 squad mate is Justin Mangibin who served on the 2024 prescribed fire staff and is returning to his 
position in 2025. 

All three FFT2s will begin work with the Commission during the first week in March. 

The two Squad Bosses (Ron Bagan and Nathan 
LeClair) returned to the CPBC the first week in 
February. They are currently performing equipment 
maintenance, repairs, and all other necessary 
preparations to get the gear ready for the 2025 
prescribed fire season. 

To date they have inventoried all equipment for the 
Type 6 engine, performed preventative maintenance 
on the Type 7 pumps, prepped ATVs and UTVs, 
inventoried squad equipment including PPE and Line 
gear, pre-built FFT2 backpacks, helped to schedule Figure 1: Ron Bagan (left) and Nathan LeClair are the 

CPBC's 2025 Squad Bosses. 



Central Pine Barrens Commission 
Science and Stewardship Program 

 
Division Report 

02/19/2025 
 

2 
 

CPR/AED training, and established relationships with the Ridge 
FD to assist in service to the Type 6 engine.  

Additional safety and CPBC operational process orientation and 
trainings have been prepared or are being scheduled to complete 
the onboarding process for the 2025 prescribed fire staff. This 
includes safety training for working in areas inhabited by Ticks, 
identifying signs of illness and/or heat related stress, as well as 
first aid training for lacerations, abrasions, and other bleeding 
scenarios. This supplemental training will be conducted during 
the first week in March. 

Further training, including a mandatory annual re-fresher course 
in wildland fire suppression, as well as a driver safety course for 
off-road vehicles (ATVs specifically) are also scheduled for early 
March. Upon completion of all safety and supplemental training, 
the 2025 prescribed fire staff will be ready to go for the 2025 fire 
season. 

Conservation Planning 

Over the last few months, I have continued my research and completed my initial review of hundreds of 
Species Status Assessments (SSA) that were recently updated by the NY Natural Heritage Program 
(NYNHP) as part of the 2025 Statewide Action Plan being developed by the NYS Department of 
Environmental Conservation (DEC) and NYNHP. 

This review has identified 377 different species so far ranging across most taxonomic groups that are 
directly or indirectly associated with the Central Pine Barrens. This includes amphibians, birds, mammals, 
reptiles, plants and several types of insects such as bees, butterflies, and dragonflies. Currently only 
limited information has been found to help address freshwater crustaceans and mollusks, as well as a suite 
of aquatic insects (stoneflies and mayflies). As such research in those two areas is ongoing. Marine 
species such as whales, dolphins, skates, and rays are currently being excluded from the initial planning 
efforts as they are often well removed from environmental process within the Central Pine Barrens, 
however several species of marine fish have been included due to their use of near shore waters including 
the Peconic and Carmans Rivers. 

I am currently going through each species one by one to identify threats to each species, as well as any 
preliminary conservation actions that were recommended through the SSA process. These three aspects 
(species, threat, action) will form the basis for the recommendations within the CPBC’s conservation 
plan. 

Other News 

Figure 2: PPE and Line gear for the FFT2s is 
ready for the crewmembers who start in 
March. 



Central Pine Barrens Commission 
Science and Stewardship Program 

 
Division Report 

02/19/2025 
 

3 
 

On January 6, 2025, Judy, Bob, and I had a conference call with the NYSDEC (Forest Health and Rangers 
staff) to discuss the upcoming 2025 prescribed fire season. Highlighted topics of conversation included 
finalizing the burn plans for Otis Pike/Upton Reserve, Dwarf Pines, and Rocky Point East areas; priorities 
for the upcoming 2025 fire season and discussing the upcoming wildland fire academy (end of February 
2025) and the mandatory refresher course (early and mid-March 2025) for active FFT2s and above. 

On January 15, 2025, I attended a web conference hosted by the NYSDEC to discuss the upcoming 
changes to NY’s Environmental Conservation Law regarding freshwater wetland regulations in NYS. The 
new laws will increase legal protections for freshwater wetlands and vernal pools that occur within the 
CPB (and all of NYS). The major announcement being the change to the size of the wetland that triggers 
environmental regulation. Prior to these changes freshwater regulations did not apply to wetlands smaller 
than 14.4 hectares. With the new regulations freshwater wetlands as small as 6.4 hectares would be 
protected. 

The new freshwater wetlands regulations will take effect in 2028. 

On January 23, 2025, I (along with Judy and Julie) met with John Turner a well-known local naturalist to 
discuss multiple conservation issues within the CPB. Highlighted topics included local salamander 
conservation and key breeding locations, discussing locations for the proposed CPBC nature center, and 
language and essential tenets of bird friendly building construction. 



   Compliance and Enforcement Division Report January - February 2024 
   Prepared by CAED Chief Enforcement Officer Alena Lawston 
 
• We received 10 complaints this period for dumping, encroachment and clearing. The 
dumping was consistent being primarily furniture, household trash and landscaping debris.  
 
• Two of these incidents were referred to our law enforcement partner agencies. One was 
captured on surveillance cameras and the second involved recovered materials containing 
identifying information. We have approximately 23 referred cases pending from 2024, the 
majority of which have solid identifying evidence. 
 
• We will be welcoming a new Enforcement Officer at the end of February. This will help 
our Division tremendously with patrols and our ability to focus on UAS pilot training.  
 
• Our division is utilizing social media to highlight the importance of citizen stewardship to 
assist in protecting the Central Pine Barrens. We are providing the 1-877-BARRENS phone 
number which is staffed on a 24/7 basis by the Suffolk County Sheriff’s Office.  
 
• We continue to utilize the Flock surveillance camera and all integrated shared cameras 
with the outside partner agencies. This type of surveillance enables our division to provide 
multiple leads to law enforcement for dumping within the Pine Barrens. 
 
• UAS (Unmanned Aircraft Systems) training continues Enforcement Officer Ward and I 
are both currently preparing to take our UAS Part 107 test utilizing an online testing platform 
called GLEIM. When time allows, we will begin training on the SYMA training drones in the 
indoor setting kindly provided to us by the Ridge Fire Department.  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 
Incident Statistics - Reporting Period 2021 - 2024  

Year 2022 2023 2024 2025 
     

Intake     
Sent by Agency to Commission 14 17 9 2 
Discovered by Commission Staff 41 104 163 7 
Called in by Individual to Commission 8 6 10 1 
Total Incidents Reported 63 127 182 10 
     

Location of Incident     
Brookhaven 46 69 102 1 
Southampton 17 50 75 9 
Riverhead 0 8 5 0 
Occurring on Public Land 21 79 158 10 
Occurring on Private Land 22 23 22 0 
Occurring on Public & Private Land 20 25 0 0 
Core 38 78 140 9 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) 13 39 30 0 
Core & CGA 1 1 0 0 
Outside CPBA 12 9 10 1 
     

Nature of Incident*     
Clearing/Encroachment 24 20 21 1 
Structures 1 2 1 0 
Dumping 35 103 153 9 
Mining 0 0 1 0 
Hunting 0 1 0 0 
ATV 1 0 0 0 
Other 4 1 2 0 
  
     

Referrals*     
Sent to Town 20 6 4 0 
Sent to County 12 36 31 1 
Sent to State 22 33 17 1 
Commission 15 8 1 0 
Sent to AG 1 0 0 0 
Other 5 37 16 0 
  
     

Status     
Founded 50 125 179 10 
Unfounded 13 2 1 0 
Open 18 52 51 5 
Closed 45 75 131 5 

     
Inspections     

Conservation Easement Inspections 1 0 0 0 
Development project inspections 2 0 0 0 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, February 19, 2025 

    

 

   

Action 
 

Central Pine Barrens Location 
 

Municipality 
 

Brookhaven Town 
 

Riverhead Town 
 

Southampton Town 

Pending 
Applications,   
Requests for 

Determination of 
Jurisdiction, 

SEQRA 
Coordination, 

inquiries, 
proposals and 
other activities 

 

 
• Brookhaven Industrial Park 

Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) 
Expansion CGA Hardship, 
Yaphank.  

• Inquiry: Calverton Hills STP 
project. Core. 

• Inquiry: Manorville subdivision, 
clearing relief. 

• Referrals: 400 Middle Country 
Road Zone Change and Site Plan 
for a garden center; Manorville 
Fire District; Starbucks Middle 
Island. 

Venezia Square commercial 
development project, Wading 
River, CGA. 

Inquiry: Hampton Bays 
Water District, CGA 

Active/Ongoing --- 

• 4 Old Country Road / 76 
Summit Blvd Consent Order.  

• CVE Solar, compliance with 
decision, submit legal 
documents, etc. 
 

--- 

Division Activity, 
Regional 

Projects and 
Participation 

 
 
 
 
 

• Environmental review of land use development projects including Core Preservation Area and 
Compatible Growth Area Hardship waivers, SEQRA Coordination, interagency referrals, information 
requests, inquiries, requests for determination of jurisdiction and conformance reviews. Applications 
include commercial and industrial uses, mixed uses and other site plans, residential and non-
residential subdivisions, applications for Developments of Regional Significance, Assertions of 
Jurisdiction, zone changes and other development activities.  

• Monitor sites for compliance with decisions and conditions of approval. 
• Site inspections and land use surveys for applications. 
• Technical support on FOIL requests, compliance and enforcement violations, consent orders, Credit 

Program items, communications on land use matters, unauthorized development and clearing 
activities and encroachments in protected areas and regulated habitats. 

• Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions. 
• USGS two-year contract to monitor surface and groundwater resources, 2024 to 2026. Researching a 

study on vernal ponds and coastal plain pond surface water quality monitoring. 
• Website updates on land use and planning matters, natural, scenic, historic and cultural resources. 
• Pine Barrens Nature Center Feasibility Study.  



1 
 

 

Item 3.c. Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for February 19, 2025: 

Activities in the Credit Program for 2024 included review of applications for Letters of Interpretation, 
Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific work items 
include: 

• Letters of Interpretation: 44 LOIs were issued and eight parcels were inspected. Staff is following up 
on past LOIs for interest in the Program.  
 

• Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring  
 

 Five easements were recorded, which generated 2.82 credits. 

 Nine easements are currently in progress. 

 68 easement properties with road access were inspected.  

 
  

 

 

 

 
• Pine Barrens Credits  

 Redeemed: 6.39 Credits have been used for commercial, industrial and residential  
projects in the Town of Brookhaven and Southampton. 

 Conveyed: 13.3 Credits have been sold in the Towns of Brookhaven, Riverhead and 
Southampton. 

 The average price is $107,902 per credit. 

 
• Credit Clearinghouse Program Fund Account balance: $3,296,992. 

 
• In January, 2025 the Commission sent 380 letters to core land owners soliciting their participation in 

the Credit Program.   
 
  



2 
 

 

      
Pine Barrens Credit Program Statistics Table: represents figures for the total and annual summary of 2024. 

 
            

 
 

  

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of January 1, 2025

2024Total2024Southampton2024Riverhead2024Brookhaven

510391471-374531Parcels

5.342239.733.59889.51-516.781.75833.44Acreage

1.072.163.591.89-13.970.441.57Average parcel size

2.821063.910.58340.26-173.392.24550.26Credits generated

6.39764.951.29191.05-145.135.10428.77Credits redeemed

-3.57298.96-0.71149.21-28.26-2.86121.49Credits not redeemed

13.34.141.597.57Credits sold

$1,435,097$431,100$100,000$903,997
Total value of PBC
transactions

$107,902$104,130$62,893$119,418Average Credits value

2.19--2.19
Credits owned by the
Clearinghouse

68-22-4-42-# of Inspected CE Parcels

3245-91-153139# of Installed CE Signs



DRAFT 

1 
 

February 19, 2025 
 
Antoinette Rivera 
Town of Brookhaven 
Office of the Town Clerk 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
 
RE: Referral of the Change of Zone and Site Plan for  

400 Middle Country Road Corp., Ridge 
Town Log #2024-015-CZ and 24SP0044 

  SCTM Number 200-297-1-3.1 
Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 

 
Dear Mrs. Rivera: 
 
On January 23, 2025, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your referral for 
the referenced project. The project site is in the Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area 
(CGA). 
 
Existing Conditions 
 
The project site is 0.926 acre (40,349 square foot). It is located on the southwest corner of 
Middle Country Road and East Margin Road in Ridge. A fence encloses the property. A large 
pile of cut trees and logs is present inside the fence. The site is split zoned: J Business 2 and A 
Residence 1. 
 
The site adjoins a single-family residence on the south side and an undeveloped, wooed 
property on the west side, identified as SCTM Number 200-297-1-2.1. The Core Preservation 
Area is situated on the north side of State Route 25. The Town facility known as Fireman’s 
Park is in the vicinity in the Core.  
 
Recent aerial photograph indicates significant clearing of natural vegetation occurred on the 
project site in the recent past.  
 
Proposal 
 
The proposal is a zone change and site plan for development of a commercial landscape nursery 
and garden center. The change of zone is from J Business 2 and A Residence 1 to J Business 2. 
The Site Plan, dated May 21, 2024, prepared by Bohler Engineering, identifies development 
including a 440 square foot building and 927 square foot canopy, parking lot, drainage, paving 
and landscaping. The applicant seeks clearing and setback relief. 
 
Central Pine Barrens status 
 
The project site appears to be in violation of one or more Town regulations and Article 57 
Section 57-0136, Penalties and Enforcement. This letter serves as a referral to the Town of an 
enforcement matter for investigation involving clearing of natural vegetation and development 
pursuant to Section 57-0136(1)(b) of the Act and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, as 
implemented by the Town Code. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member 
 

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

Due to the pending enforcement matter, comments are not provided on the zone change and site plan 
development referrals at this time. Please keep our Chief Enforcement Officer Alena Lawston informed of 
the Town’s action on this enforcement matter.  

 
The proposal must conform with all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect 
on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Pine Barrens Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel 
 Alena Lawston, Chief Enforcement Officer 
 Brookhaven Town Planning Department and Law Department 



 

 

Town of Brookhaven 
Long Island 

Daniel J. Panico, Supervisor 
 

Planning, Environment and Land Management 
James M. Tullo, Commissioner 

One Independence Hill • Farmingville • NY  11738 • Phone (631) 451-6400 • Fax (631) 451-6419 
www.brookhavenny.gov 

 

 
DATE: January 23, 2025 
 
TO: Melik Tariq, New York State, Department of Transportation  
    Judy Jakobsen, Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
  
FROM:    Robert Schroeder 

 Planning Division 
 
RE: Town Board Application: 400 Middle Country Rd. Corp, Log # 2024-015-CZ 
 Change of zone from J-Business-2 & A-Residence-1 to J-Business-2  
 400 Middle Country Rd., W/o E. Margin St., Ridge,  
 SCTM: 0200 29700 0100 003001, 0.96 acres 
 
Attached is a copy of a new application this office has received. For your review and consideration, please find 
enclosed a copy of the project application materials. 
 
Please reply within 30 days of the date of this mailing.  Also, kindly forward any information or concerns you 
may have regarding this proposal, particularly with respect to your agency’s areas of expertise and jurisdiction, 
which would enhance the utilization of this site or provide additional protection to the community.   
 
All correspondence should be forwarded to: 
 

 
Town of Brookhaven 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 
Kevin J. Lavalle 

One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 

 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions or need any further information, 
please contact this Division.  
 
 
 
Cc: Kevin J. Lavalle, Brookhaven Town Clerk
 



Planning, Environment and Land Management 
James M. Tullo, Commissioner 

One Independence Hill • Farmingville • NY  11738 • Phone (631) 451-6400 • Fax (631) 451-6419 
www.brookhavenny.gov 

 

 

Town of Brookhaven 
Long Island 

Daniel J. Panico, Supervisor 
    
   
DATE: January 23, 2025 
  
TO: Bruce Schaal, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Engineering 

Peter E. Fountaine, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Environmental Protection 
Christopher Mehrman, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Fire Prevention 
Daniel P. Losquadro, Town of Brookhaven, Highway Department 
Kerri Mass, Town of Brookhaven, Division of Traffic Safety  
Judy Jakobsen, Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission  
Melik Tariq, New York State, Department of Transportation             

  
FROM: Robert Schroeder 

Planning Division 
  
RE: Site Plan: 400 Middle Country Rd. Corp., Log # 24SP0044   

 Proposed Nursery/Garden Center consisting of a 440 s.f. retail building and associated site  
Improvements & Relief of Planning Board covenant. 

 W Side of East Margin Rd., S of Middle Country Rd. Ridge                
 SCTM #:  0200 29700 0100 003001, 0.96 acres 

 
Please be advised that the Planning Board of the Town of Brookhaven has received an application for the 
above referenced action.  For your review and consideration, please find enclosed a copy of the project 
application, EAF & site plans. 

 
The Planning Board would like to encourage your agency to make any comments or suggest mitigation 
measures, particularly with respect to your areas of expertise and jurisdiction, which would enhance the 
utilization of this site or provide additional protection to the community. 

 
 
It is requested that any comment letter be sent directly to the applicant with a copy to this office. Your reply is 
kindly requested within 30 days of the date of this mailing.  
 

 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions or need any further information, 
please contact this Division. 
 
 
RS/ar 

 
   
 

 
    



Imagery © Imagery © Imagery © ������������  Nearmap,  Nearmap,  Nearmap, HEREHEREHERE

Property

��.������, -��.������
��� ��� ���, -��� ��� ���

Parcel Details

Area: �����.� ft²

FIPS Code: �����

Parcel APN: �������������������

State: NY



 

 

https://legal.here.com/terms/b2bserviceterms/en


EAST MARGIN ROAD
(50' TOWN R.0.W.)

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

R
O

A
D

(A
KA

 S
.R

. 2
5)

(8
0'

 R
.0

.W
.)

S14°23'50"E 150.50'
S7

3°
31

'2
5"

W

23
3.

05
'

21
3.

95
'

N14°23'50"W

N
75

°3
6'

10
"E

177.84'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

29
.3

0
C

H
B

=S
59

° 3
0'

 1
2"

E
C

H
D

=2
6.

75

10
'

10'

EN
/E

XT PR
O

P.
BU

IL
D

IN
G

(4
40

 S
F)

20'

22
'

EN
/E

XT

15'
(LANDSCAPE

BUFFER)

20'
(LANDSCAPE

BUFFER)

30
'

PR
OP

. N
UR

SE
RY

ST
OC

K 
AR

EA
 (R

CA
)

18
,23

1 S
F

15
.9'

(L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 B

UF
FE

R)

15
'

(L
AN

DS
CA

PE
BU

FF
ER

)

 33
'R

46
.9'

(C
UR

B 
CU

T)
17

.8'
7.9

'

 33
'R 2'

R

10'

 2'
R

PR
OP

. 3
2 S

F
GR

OU
ND

 S
IG

N

(B
LU

E)

ST

LS

12
14

ST

AS

AS

SY
01

LS

LS

CE

FC

LS

GW

TE

BN

13
HR

SB

CW

CM

CP

CP

CM

20'

15
'

(L
AN

DS
CA

PE
BU

FF
ER

)

15
'

(L
AN

DS
CA

PE
BU

FF
ER

)

22'

20'

8'

PR
OP

.
CO

NC
RE

TE
AP

RO
N

01

CE

 8'
R

 8'
R

10
'

9'
(T

YP
.)

5'19'24'

12
'

8'
8'

PH
6.5

'

10'

 3'
R

 5'
R

 5'
R

PR
OP

.
LO

AD
IN

G 
ZO

NE

25
'

(C
AN

OP
Y)

26
'

(B
LD

G.
)49'

(BLDG.)

42'
(CANOPY)

16
7.9

'
(C

AN
OP

Y)
18

4.9
'

(B
LD

G.
)

HR

107'
(BLDG.)

105.4'
(CANOPY)

L
E

G
E

N
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

CA
NO

PY

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

AD
JA

CE
NT

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

SA
W

CU
T 

LIN
E 

/
LIM

IT
 O

F 
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E

 C
UR

B

DE
PR

ES
SE

D
CU

RB

PA
VE

ME
NT

 M
AR

KI
NG

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 S

YM
BO

L

AR
EA

 LI
GH

T

DO
OR

 LO
CA

TI
ON

MA
NH

OL
E

DR
AI

NA
GE

 / S
AN

IT
AR

Y

DR
AI

NA
GE

 IN
LE

T

BU
ILD

IN
G

BO
LL

AR
D

FE
NC

E

SI
GN

 / B
OL

LA
RD

 S
IG

N

W
AT

ER
 / G

AS
VA

LV
E

UT
ILI

TY
 P

OL
E

8
PA

RK
IN

G 
CO

UN
T

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
NT

ZO
NE

 LI
NE

LIG
HT

PO
LE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
IN

 R
O

W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
IN

 R
O

W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

R
AS

S/
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
IN

 R
O

W

EN
/E

XT

01 12 13 14

BA
RB

ED
 W

IR
E

FE
NC

E

AS BN CE CP CW FC GW HR LS PH SB ST SY TECMPR
O

PO
SE

D
 K

EY
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
S

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T 
FO

R
 M

O
R

E 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

)

SI
G

N
AG

E 
KE

Y 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
S

(S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T 
FO

R
 M

O
R

E 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

)

'S
TO

P'
 S

IG
N 

MU
TC

D 
R1

-1

'N
O 

PA
RK

IN
G 

AN
Y 

TI
ME

' S
IG

N 
(G

EN
ER

AL
) M

UT
CD

 R
7-

1
(M

OD
.)

'R
ES

ER
VE

D 
PA

RK
IN

G'
 S

IG
N 

(W
IT

HO
UT

 A
RR

OW
),M

UT
CD

R7
-8

 (M
OD

.)

'V
AN

 A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E'

 S
IG

N 
MU

TC
D 

R7
-8

p

ON
-S

IT
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

ME
NT

BO
LL

AR
D 

SI
GN

 P
OS

T

FL
US

H 
CU

RB

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AD

CO
NC

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

GA
TE

W
AY

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 R

AM
P

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 A

RE
A

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 P

AR
KI

NG
 S

TA
LL

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
OP

 B
AR

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
RI

PI
NG

 (W
HI

TE
 U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E

NO
TE

D)

DO
UB

LE
 P

AI
NT

ED
 LI

NE
 (Y

EL
LO

W
)

TR
AS

H 
EN

CL
OS

UR
E

CA
NO

PY
 C

OL
UM

N

T
H

IS
 P

L
A

N
 T

O
 B

E
 U

T
IL

IZ
E

D
 F

O
R

 S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 O

N
L

Y

20
10

20

20
 F

EE
T

1 
IN

C
H

 =
G

R
AP

H
IC

 S
C

AL
E

0

S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 N

O
T

E
S

(R
ev

. 1
/2

02
0)

1.
TH

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

IN
C

LU
D

ED
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 E
N

TI
R

E 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

PA
C

KA
G

E 
AN

D
 A

R
E 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

T
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

. T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
AR

E 
R

EF
ER

EN
C

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
, A

N
D

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 R

EF
ER

 T
O

 T
H

EM
 A

N
D

 F
U

LL
Y

C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

ES
E 

N
O

TE
S,

 IN
 T

H
EI

R
 E

N
TI

R
ET

Y.
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

FA
M

IL
IA

R
 W

IT
H

 A
N

D
 A

C
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
E 

FA
M

IL
IA

R
IT

Y
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 O
F 

TH
E 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 A
LL

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AN

S'
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 N
O

TE
S.

2.
PR

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

G
EN

ER
AL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 IN

ST
AL

L 
SO

IL
 E

R
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
AN

D
AN

Y 
ST

O
R

M
W

AT
ER

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 (S

W
PP

P)
 M

EA
SU

R
ES

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y,

 A
S 

IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 O

N
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 S

O
IL

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
 A

G
EN

C
IE

S'
 G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
TO

 P
R

EV
EN

T 
SE

D
IM

EN
T 

AN
D

/O
R

 L
O

O
SE

 D
EB

R
IS

 F
R

O
M

 W
AS

H
IN

G
 O

N
TO

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

PR
O

PE
R

TI
ES

 O
R

 T
H

E 
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
.

3.
AL

L 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
AL

/T
R

AF
FI

C
 S

IG
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
 M

U
ST

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 T
H

E 
LA

TE
ST

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
M

AN
U

AL
 O

N
U

N
IF

O
R

M
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 (M
U

TC
D

) A
N

D
 A

N
Y 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 S

TA
TE

 O
R

 L
O

C
AL

LY
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TS

,
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
, R

U
LE

S,
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
LI

KE
.

4.
TH

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
O

LE
S 

AN
D

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 S

IG
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S 
AR

E 
SC

H
EM

AT
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS

 S
O

LE
LY

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 F

IE
LD

-V
ER

IF
YI

N
G

 T
H

EI
R

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

. T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

E 
TH

E
R

EL
O

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
IG

N
S 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

EN
TI

TY
 W

IT
H

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
 O

VE
R

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

5.
AL

L 
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 A
R

E 
TO

 B
O

TT
O

M
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

C
U

R
B,

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 E

D
G

E 
O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

, E
XC

EP
T 

W
H

EN
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 IS

 T
O

 A
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E,

 S
TA

KE
 O

U
T 

O
F 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

IN
LE

TS
, L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE
S,

 E
TC

. M
U

ST
 B

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 S
TR

IC
T

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

, U
N

LE
SS

 N
O

TE
D

 C
LE

AR
LY

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E.

6.
W

H
EN

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

, O
W

N
ER

/ O
PE

R
AT

O
R

 M
U

ST
 F

IL
E 

TH
E 

N
O

I F
O

R
 N

PD
ES

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
AT

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
 A

N
D

/O
R

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
TI

M
EF

R
AM

ES
 B

AS
ED

 U
PO

N
 T

H
E 

D
ES

IR
ED

 S
TA

R
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. L
AN

D
 D

IS
TU

R
BI

N
G

 A
C

TI
VI

TI
ES

 M
U

ST
 N

O
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
C

E 
U

N
TI

L
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

TO
 D

O
 S

O
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

 R
EC

EI
VE

D
 F

R
O

M
 G

O
VE

R
N

IN
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

IE
S 

(IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
 P

O
LL

U
TI

O
N

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
PL

AN
, P

ER
 N

YS
D

EC
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

). 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

 M
U

ST
 S

TR
IC

TL
Y 

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 S

W
PP

P 
PL

AN
 D

U
R

IN
G

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
(IF

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

).
7.

AL
L 

W
EA

TH
ER

ED
/E

XP
O

SE
D

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

AI
R

 E
N

TR
AI

N
ED

 A
N

D
 IN

C
LU

D
E 

TH
E 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 C

O
M

PR
ES

SI
VE

 S
TR

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
4,

00
0

PS
I A

T 
28

 D
AY

S 
U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E 

PL
AN

S,
 D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 G
EO

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 R
EP

O
R

T.
8.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 R
EP

AI
R

 O
R

 R
EP

LA
C

E,
 A

T 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 C
O

ST
 A

N
D

 E
XP

EN
SE

, A
LL

 S
ID

EW
AL

KS
, C

U
R

BS
, A

N
D

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
D

AM
AG

ED
 B

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
 W

H
ET

H
ER

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 O
R

 N
O

T.
9.

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 F
R

EE
ST

AN
D

IN
G

 ID
EN

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 S
IG

N
S 

TO
 B

E 
FI

LE
D

 U
N

D
ER

 S
EP

AR
AT

E 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
S.

10
.

W
O

R
K 

W
IT

H
IN

 T
H

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 O

F 
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
R

O
AD

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
. W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

O
F 

EA
ST

 M
AR

G
IN

 R
O

AD
 M

U
ST

 B
E 

PE
R

FO
R

M
ED

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 A

PP
LI

C
AB

LE
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

O
F 

TH
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

C
-3

01

S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
P

L
A

N

DISCLAIMER
This drawing and/or file has been prepared by Bohler  at the request of the Project Owner or his Representative and is being provided solely as a convenience to the recipient. Bohler  makes no representation regarding the suitability for the intended use by the recipient. Further, Bohler makes no

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

o.
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y:
C

H
EC

K
ED

 B
Y:

D
A

TE
:

C
A

D
 I.

D
.:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FO
R

W:\2021\N21008\DRAWINGS\CURRENT DRAWINGS\SITE PLAN PACKAGE\N21008-SPP-3A----->LAYOUT: C-301 SITE
TP

TH
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

 F
O

R
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

A
N

D
/O

R
 A

G
EN

C
Y

R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.
  I

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 A
S 

A
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
N

LE
SS

 IN
D

IC
A

TE
D

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E.

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

:

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E:

N
21

00
8

TP
 / 

R
J

JS
N

 / 
AK

03
/0

2/
20

21
N

21
00

8-
SP

P-
3A

P
R

O
P

.
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S

40
0 

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

R
D

 C
O

R
P.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

40
0 

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

R
D

.
TO

W
N

 O
F 

B
R

O
O

K
H

A
VE

N
,

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
,

R
ID

G
E,

 N
Y 

11
96

1
SC

TM
: 2

00
 - 

29
7 

- 1
 - 

3.
1

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 C
IT

Y 
&

 L
O

N
G

 IS
LA

N
D

YO
U

 M
U

ST
 C

A
LL

 8
11

 B
EF

O
R

E 
A

N
Y 

EX
C

A
VA

TI
O

N
W

H
ET

H
ER

 IT
'S

 O
N

 P
R

IV
A

TE
 O

R
 P

U
B

LI
C

 L
A

N
D

.
1-

80
0-

27
2-

44
80

w
w

w
.n

ew
yo

rk
-8

11
.c

om

1 2 3

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 3

 -

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

R
EV

D
A

TE
C

O
M

M
EN

T
DR

AW
N 

BY
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

04
/0

6/
20

21
R

EV
. P

ER
 C

LI
EN

T
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
R

J
TW

04
/0

6/
20

22
R

EV
. P

ER
 T

O
W

N
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
R

J
KR

05
/2

1/
20

24
R

EV
. P

ER
 C

LI
EN

T
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
JS AK

05
/2

1/
20

24

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
&

AG
EN

CY
 R

EV
IE

W
 &

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

J
O

S
E

P
H

 A
. 
D

E
A

L

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
o.

 0
87

12
2

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

C
U

T 
LI

C
EN

SE
 N

o.
 2

75
85

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 L

IC
EN

SE
 N

o.
 P

E0
77

70
9

N
EW

 J
ER

SE
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
o.

 2
4G

E0
49

19
90

0

29
29

 E
XP

R
ES

SW
A

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
N

O
R

TH
H

A
U

PP
A

U
G

E,
 N

Y 
11

74
9

Ph
on

e:
(6

31
) 7

38
-1

20
0

Fa
x:

   
   

  (
63

1)
 2

85
-6

46
4

w
w

w
.B

oh
le

rE
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

BO
H

LE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 N
Y,

 P
LL

C

TH
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 L

A
W

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 P

R
O

H
IB

IT
S 

A
N

Y
PE

R
SO

N
 A

LT
ER

IN
G

 A
N

YT
H

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S 
A

N
D

/O
R

 T
H

E
A

C
C

O
M

PA
N

YI
N

G
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S,
 U

N
LE

SS
 IT

 IS
 U

N
D

ER
 T

H
E 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F

A
 L

IC
EN

SE
D

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

. W
H

ER
E 

SU
C

H
 A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

S 
A

R
E

M
A

D
E,

 T
H

E 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 M
U

ST
 S

IG
N

, S
EA

L,
 D

A
TE

 A
N

D
D

ES
C

R
IB

E 
TH

E 
FU

LL
 E

XT
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
A

LT
ER

A
TI

O
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

A
N

D
/O

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S.

 (N
YS

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 L
A

W
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 7
20

9-
2)

N
YS

D
O

T 
C

A
SE

  #
:

TB
D

H
EA

LT
H

 D
EP

. R
EF

.  
#:

TB
D

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN
PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

W

E

S

Z
O

N
IN

G
 T

A
B

L
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 Z

O
N

E:
 J

-2
 N

EI
G

H
BO

R
H

O
O

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
/ A

-1
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
PR

O
P.

 Z
O

N
E 

: J
-2

 N
EI

G
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

(R
EQ

U
IR

ES
 T

O
W

N
 B

O
AR

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L)
U

SE
: N

U
R

SE
R

Y/
G

AR
D

EN
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

ER
M

IT
TE

D
 A

S 
O

F 
R

IG
H

T 
(§

85
-4

25
O

)

A
P

P
L

IC
A

N
T

/ 
O

W
N

E
R

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

AP
PL

IC
AN

T:
BO

H
LE

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 N

Y,
 P

LL
C

29
29

 E
XP

R
ES

SW
AY

 D
R

IV
E 

N
O

R
TH

, S
U

IT
E 

12
0

H
AU

PP
AU

G
E,

 N
Y 

11
74

9

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

W
N

ER
:

R
IC

H
AR

D
 H

IL
LE

N
BR

AN
D

40
0 

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

R
D

 C
O

R
P.

51
 M

ED
FO

R
D

 R
O

AD
, R

ID
G

E 
N

Y 
11

96
1

B
U

L
K

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
IT

E
M

C
O

D
E

P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

M
IN

. L
O

T 
AR

EA
§ 

85
-4

32
 A

15
,0

00
 S

F
40

,3
49

 S
F

M
IN

. R
O

AD
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E

§ 
85

-4
32

 B
10

0'
38

4.
45

'

M
IN

. F
R

O
N

T 
YA

R
D

§ 
85

-4
32

 C
25

'
42

' (
PR

IM
AR

Y 
FR

O
N

T)
16

7.
9'

 (S
EC

O
N

D
AR

Y 
FR

O
N

T)

M
IN

. S
ID

E 
YA

R
D

§ 
85

-4
32

 D
10

'
25

' (
C

AN
O

PY
)

26
' (

BU
IL

D
IN

G
)

M
IN

. R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

§ 
85

-4
32

 E
25

'
10

5.
4'

 (C
AN

O
PY

)
10

7'
 (B

U
IL

D
IN

G
)

M
AX

. B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
EI

G
H

T
§ 

85
-4

32
 H

35
' O

R
 2

.5
 S

TO
R

IE
S

C
O

M
PL

IE
S

M
IN

. B
U

FF
ER

 T
O

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

§ 
85

-8
43

 B
25

'
10

'

M
AX

. F
AR

§ 
85

-4
32

 F
35

%
1.

1%

M
IN

. L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

§ 
85

-8
43

 A
 (4

)
15

'
15

'

M
IN

. L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

C
O

VE
R

AG
E

§ 
85

-8
43

 A
 (1

)
20

%
 (8

,0
70

 S
F)

28
.4

%
 (1

1,
47

9 
SF

)

M
IN

. L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

C
O

VE
R

AG
E 

FR
O

N
T

§ 
85

-8
43

 A
 (2

)
50

%
 O

F 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

(4
,0

35
 S

F)
65

.1
%

(5
,2

57
 S

F)

KE
Y 

=
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
IT

E
M

C
O

D
E

P
E

R
M

IT
TE

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

M
IN

. S
TA

LL
 S

IZ
E

§ 
85

-8
54

 B
9'

 X
 1

9'
9'

 X
 1

9'

M
IN

. A
IS

LE
 W

ID
TH

§ 
85

-8
54

 E
24

'
24

'

LO
AD

IN
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
§ 

85
-8

50
 A

1
1

M
IN

. N
U

M
BE

R
 O

F 
ST

AL
LS

§ 
85

-8
52

14
14

 (I
N

C
L.

 1
 A

D
A)

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 N
U

R
SE

R
Y/

G
AR

D
EN

 C
EN

TE
R

:
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
  M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

10
 S

TA
LL

S 
+ 

1 
PE

R
 1

0,
00

0 
SF

 O
F 

LA
N

D
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
 4

0,
34

9 
/ 1

0,
00

0 
= 

4.
03

 +
 1

0 
ST

AL
LS

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 =

 1
4 

ST
AL

LS
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 =
 1

4 
ST

AL
LS

 (I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
 1

 A
C

C
ES

SI
BL

E 
ST

AL
L)

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

,0
00

'
SO

U
R

C
E:

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 M

AP
 G

IS

S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

P

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 B
R

O
O

K
H

A
V

E
N

 N
O

T
E

S
1.

AL
L 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

BI
N

G
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

, A
N

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 S
H

AL
L 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 B
O

AR
D

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.
2.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 B

O
AR

D
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 N
O

TI
FI

ED
 4

8 
H

O
U

R
S 

IN
 A

D
VA

N
C

E 
O

F 
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

3.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 (I

.E
. S

IG
N

AL
S,

 S
IG

N
S,

 A
N

D
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
S)

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
TH

E 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

EW
  Y

O
R

K 
ST

AT
E 

M
AN

U
AL

 O
F 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 A

N
D

 A
S 

D
IR

EC
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

W
N

O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

 T
R

AF
FI

C
 S

AF
ET

Y/
SC

D
PW

.
4.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
N

Y 
AN

D
 A

LL
 T

R
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
E 

LA
YO

U
TS

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 W
O

R
K 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
BR

O
O

KH
AV

EN
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
AF

ET
Y 

48
 H

O
U

R
S 

IN
 A

D
VA

N
C

E 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 S

U
C

H
 W

O
R

K 
AL

O
N

G
 A

 T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
.

5.
AL

L 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

M
AR

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 T

H
ER

M
O

PL
AS

TI
C

 (S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S)
 U

N
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E
N

O
TE

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

.
6.

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
R

ES
TO

R
AT

IO
N

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 T

O
W

N
 R

.O
.W

.: 
PA

VI
N

G
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

O
F 

6"
 S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
 B

AS
E,

 3
 1

/2
" D

EN
SE

BI
N

D
ER

 C
O

U
R

SE
 W

IT
H

 1
 1

/2
" T

O
P 

W
EA

R
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE

 (5
1F

) O
R

 6
" S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

D
 B

AS
E,

 4
" T

H
IC

KN
ES

S 
C

O
M

PA
C

TE
D

 S
TO

N
E 

BL
EN

D
W

IT
H

 2
" T

O
P 

W
EA

R
IN

G
 C

O
U

R
SE

 A
.

7.
O

U
TD

O
O

R
 D

IS
PL

AY
 S

H
AL

L 
O

N
LY

 B
E 

PE
R

M
IT

TE
D

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

R
EV

IE
W

 A
N

D
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
TO

W
N

 B
O

AR
D

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

IS
SU

AN
C

E 
O

F
SP

EC
IA

L 
PE

R
M

IT
.

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 O

F
Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S
 T

A
B

L
E

1.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B 

(O
N

-S
IT

E)
47

0 
LF

2.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B 

(R
O

W
)

76
 L

F

3.
AS

PH
AL

T 
C

U
R

B
0 

LF

4.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 (O
N

-S
IT

E)
1,

76
1 

SF

5.
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

PA
VI

N
G

 (R
O

W
)

15
7 

SF

6.
AS

PH
AL

T 
PA

VI
N

G
8,

12
2 

SF

7.
C

AT
C

H
 B

AS
IN

S/
IN

LE
TS

N
/A

8.
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
AI

N
 P

IP
IN

G
N

/A

9.
ST

O
C

KA
D

E 
FE

N
C

E
N

/A

10
.

C
H

AI
N

 L
IN

K 
FE

N
C

E
60

0 
LF

11
.

SC
R

EE
N

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

3,
57

8 
SF

12
.

SH
R

U
BS

11
6

13
.

SE
ED

ED
/L

AW
N

 A
R

EA
7,

90
1 

SF

14
.

R
EC

H
AR

G
E 

BA
SI

N
EX

C
AV

AT
IO

N
N

/A

15
.

R
EC

H
AR

G
E 

BA
SI

N
 F

EN
C

IN
G

N
/A

16
.

R
EC

H
AR

G
E 

BA
SI

N
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
N

/A

S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

L
E

1.
AR

EA
 O

F 
SI

TE
40

,3
49

 S
F 

(0
.9

26
 A

C
)

2.
AR

EA
 O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

44
0 

SF

3.
AR

EA
 O

F 
C

AN
O

PY
92

7 
SF

4.
PE

R
C

EN
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

O
C

C
U

PA
N

C
Y

2.
3%

5.
AR

EA
 O

F 
PA

VI
N

G
 (A

SP
H

AL
T)

8,
12

2 
SF

AR
EA

 O
F 

PA
VI

N
G

 (C
O

N
C

R
ET

E)
1,

76
1 

SF

6.
AR

EA
 A

N
D

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
O

F 
N

AT
U

R
AL

VE
G

ET
AT

IO
N

 P
ER

M
AN

EN
TL

Y 
TO

R
EM

AI
N

8 
EX

IS
T 

TR
EE

S
(S

EE
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

)

7.
AR

EA
 A

N
D

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
O

F 
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

R
E-

VE
G

ET
AT

ED
 B

AC
K 

TO
 N

AT
U

R
AL

N
/A

8.
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
C

O
VE

R
AG

E 
IN

 F
R

O
N

T
YA

R
D

5,
25

7 
SF

9.
AR

EA
 A

N
D

 P
ER

C
EN

T 
O

F 
TU

R
F 

AN
D

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 (O

N
-S

IT
E)

11
,4

79
 S

F 
(2

8.
4%

)

10
.

AR
EA

 A
N

D
 P

ER
C

EN
T 

O
F

LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
 W

IT
H

N
O

N
-F

ER
TI

LI
ZE

R
 D

EP
EN

D
EN

T
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N

3,
57

8 
SF

 (6
7.

5%
)

11
.

PA
R

KI
N

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 =
 1

4
14

12
.

LA
N

D
BA

N
KE

D
 S

TA
LL

S
0

13
.

LO
AD

IN
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 =

 1
1

14
.

D
AT

U
M

 U
.S

.C
 &

 G
.S

. O
R

 T
.O

.B
.

N
AV

D
 8

8

15
.

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 U

SE
 O

F 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

N
U

R
SE

R
Y/

 G
AR

D
EN

C
EN

TE
R

16
.

D
EP

TH
 O

F 
G

R
O

U
N

D
W

AT
ER

> 
25

'

17
.

ZO
N

IN
G

J 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

2

18
.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 N

U
M

BE
R

20
0 

- 2
97

 - 
1 

- 3
.1

D
E

T
A

C
H

E
D

 /
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
G

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

IT
E

M
C

O
D

E
P

E
R

M
IT

TE
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

M
AX

. N
U

M
BE

R
 O

F 
SI

G
N

S
§ 

57
A 

- 5
(B

)(1
)

2
1

M
AX

. S
IG

N
 S

IZ
E

§ 
57

A 
- 5

(B
)(2

)
32

 S
F

32
 S

F

M
AX

. S
IG

N
 H

EI
G

H
T

§ 
57

A 
- 5

(B
)(2

)
12

'
8'

M
IN

. S
ET

BA
C

K
§ 

57
A 

- 1
2(

B)
22

'
10

'

KE
Y 

=
VA

R
IA

N
C

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED



Town of 

RECEIVED 

AUG 15 2024 

·1roo· ~.Ytven 
Town of Brookhaven 
Town Clerk's Office 

:Land ,.li.;Jise Application 
Long Island, New York 

Please check the appropriate application request: 
1. ICl:W.N.,,BQARD,: 

r J 1 a. 
IEJ1b. 
0 le. 
01d. 

AMENDMENT OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (TBR) 
CHANGE OF ZONE (CZ) 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD)(CZ) 
SPECIAL PERMIT (CZ) 

2. PLANNING,BOARD:, 
~" •"-•-••,,,., ... ,•.;, ••• ,.,C, • .-•v•,\,a, • ;:"' • •=••• 

AMEND RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (Relletofcovenantl PBR 
FINAL SUBDIVISION - FS 
LAND DIVISION - LD 
PLANNING BOARD VARIANCE 
PRELIMINARY FINAL SUBDIVISION - FS 
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION - PS 
ROAD IMPROVEMENT/RESUBDIVISION - RI 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE- SF 
SITE PLAN- SP 
SPECIAL PERMIT - SP 

278 CLUSTER TREATMENT (Submitted w/PS, FS, PF, LD or RI) 

3 .. PLANNING DlVISl::ON: 

□ 3a. 

03b. 
03c. 
03d. 
03e. 

CHANGE OF USE - CU 
(Including facade and minor additions up to 500 st) 

FIRE/AMBULANCE, ETC. - OM 
TEST HOLE - TH 
TREE CLEARING - TC 
REVEGETATION PLAN- RV 

Form PL-01 rev E 1/1/2019 

Page 1 of 11 

Town Use Only 

\Js;ppHcatiOri'lfh ere by m,:i'de::ttf,"·· 
, the Town of Brookhaven for 

the application type 
requested. 

,, 

By application submittal, the , 
applicant does hereby 

authorize employees or 
agents of the Town of 

Brookhaven to enter and 
inspect the project site as 

··necessary in conjunction with. 
this application. • 

J 



Long Island, New York 

!Form PL-01 rev .ULll~Q.Ul. Page 2 of 11 

GENERAL APPLICATION: Suffolk County Tax Map (SCTM) Property Number: (Use "Scope of Work" section 

PROPERTY LOCATION: below to list any additional SCTM #'s) 

. ,QISTR!Q,,, .... ,,, ............... SECTION 

IP,?99-c .. t•~ [29?•99 ........ .. 

Distance: ,..[e_ ...... __ -= ... ...il:• :N_,,~E,, ?s ®W of: ; • .,,f~~·M_, .. .,.,.ar_,.g..,.i~_R_ .... ~_~d.,,,, .......... ,.,. .......... .,_,;.. ...... .;..;,-=F-•: ... ;,.;. = __ + __ .., ... '""' ... """----... = .... -".,.. --= .... =_ ..... _ .... _ "'"-·~ .... -'.::, .. '.:::: .. :: ...... :li 
Hamlet •1/~i~~e ,, ,L.. ·'f Post Office: ]ri~ge ::· .. a 
Ambulance District: 1r~~~e .... • ,,, • .. • .. • • .. • .... I School District: l~g~?~~~~ .. f~P _ •:'"": J. 

D
::1~setpu:r:b:erdl;,P: .. reo .. p(AecrtryesS) ... 11;z:_ .... eld_(9A ... ec ... r ... es-):-~--.... ,t: ...... • __ 99::: .... 22 .... ;:: .... 6~:;::: ........... =: ......... =: .......... :::::::::::: .... ~::.·.~,a;;::;;:;<"~""" .. ,, ... :_ ........ :"'" .......... :--.••. ~"'""• ....... ::;;::! .... '; .. .;;.O;,,,.R;,;;_;.,S,,;.q=u,;a.,;re.;;.,F,,,,e-e'"'.;t:~'.i;::[4~ .. ~:z:;4ii3~tizl~:':::QS:,'S=·t_i!l:::'=• ii .... E .. ·E=~-::!:;~.•· .. •:;·· .. ·i· .. ;, .. • .. ',:::.:.i; .. i::: ........ :::::::::• .. " .... := ........ = ... •2;:a·::J •• 

_ f OR Square Feet: 11,.,·~-~3 ... '~_'9,.,.:' ...,...,_,,.,,,.,,=,.,...."'"""'· 
1 _·-: _;:;::e·:,,... ... . - -••••...... , •• ,., •• , "":"' . ." .;~,: 

.. Present Zoning/Use of Site : .. r!,.,_ .. .,.J2-/,-;.A~l ............ ---_,,,,,,......___.:11 Proposed Zoning/Use of Site i~~.B~~I~~~; [)istric~ .... 

Name ofSubdivlsion:J~.'~.: ..... _,,_.,. .. •·•~ .. • ·: -- .. 

Subdivision Lot Number: '·""'"~.;;;? ... f ...... ~ .... ""' .. : ""' .................... , ...... _ .... - ......................... ,,-=~= .......... _ ....... ""~""'.~:J' 

@Yes ONo Does the property In question conform to the lot area requirement? 

Scope of Proposed Work: (Please list all SCTM #'s associated with application) 

f.ppUcant seeks a change ofzonefro"m'J2 and Ai toJ2'andsite plan approval in connection with a proposed nursery/ 
garden center consisting of a 440 sf retail building, on-site paved parking area and associated improvements. 



Town of 

Brookhaven Land Use Application 
Long lsiand, New York 

Form PL-01 ~,,, f 512tt6. Page 3 of 11 

8, PROPERTY OWNER/ENTITY CONSENT: (separatesheetsmaybeusedformultipleowners) ' 

Be advised that I am the owner of record of the property referenced herein and hereby consent to this application. By this 
application, the owner does hereby authorize employees or agents of the Town of Brookhaven, in conjunction with this 
application, to enter and inspect the project site as necessary. 

Owner/Entity Name: 1400 MIDDLE COUNTRY ROAD CORP. 

Firm Name: 

Address: !s1 Medford Road 

Hamlet: ~'R-id_g_e __________ ~I State: EJ Zip: l .... 1_1_96_1~--' Tel#: '-I __ {s_,_6_) 9_8_3_-4_3_47 _ __, 

E-mail: lrich.hillenbrand@gmail.com I Fax#: .... I _______ ~ 
If corporation, name of responsible officer: jRICHARD HILLENBRAND I Title .,..IP_re_s_id_e_n_t _______ _ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereto set my hand onto this [m'day of 1:J l,t f y I , j: 2024 

Sign By Owner/Officer 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) ss.: 

COUNTYOf ~LK ) 
On the J_~ day of -~~~~.:::::'4------ in the year 2024 before me, the undersigned, personally 
appeared RICHARD HI personally known to me or proved to me on the 
basis of satisfactory evidenc o be the individual(s) whose name(s) is ~) subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/~ executed the same in his/~capacity ~' and that by his/~ signature(s) on 
the instrument, the individuals(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s} acted, executed the instrument. 

Notary Public 

Margaret E. Roland 
NOTARY PUBLIC· STATE OF NEW YORK 

No, 01 R05082353 
Qualified in Suffolk County :0 C-

My Commission Expires July 21, 203..:l ., 



.. . . .. 
Town of 

,Brookhaven Land Use Application 
Long Island, New York 

C. APPLICANT/CONTRACT VENDEE/LESSEE 
(If same as owner, state in name field below) 

Form PL-01 rev E 6/2115 Page 4 of 11 

Name: jsame as owner . 

Street Address: 

I Firm Name:•'---'--------------------' 

City: State: Qzip:j I Tel#: j .I 
E-mail: Fax#: I' I 
D. PLAN PREPARER 

Name: IJosEPH A. DEAL I Firm Name: f BOHLER ENGINEERING 

Street Address: fa~5 Bro~dhollow Road, Ste. 100 • I 
City: 1 .... M-e_lv_ll_le~---------'' State: EJ Zip: !11747. I Tel#: I (631) 738-1200 l 

E-mail: :jakociski@bohlereng.com I Fax#: I I 
E. ATTORNEY/AGENT (If applicable): 

Name: jP~IU~J~- BUTLER I Firm Name: IFORCHELLI ~EEGANTERRANA LLP .. 

Street Address: , .... 3-33-.. -Ea-rl_e_O .. v._in-g-to_n_B_lv-d-.,-St .... e-. 1-o-,-o ~----------------. 

City: juniondale l state: lNv ..... • r Zip: l.11553 I Tel#: I (516) 248-1700 I 
E-Mail: jpbutl~r@fo,ChellUaw:com l Fax#: 1· (516) 750-6467 I 

F. Removal of Excess Materials 
. . . . , . 'i~••:,-, ........ 1,.,, ••• ;?;t•:·=· 

Engineersfertifibation:. :i:o····. • • i 
The site plan or subdivis_lon submitted to the Board depicts an excess ofj: •o 'jtubic yards, proposed to be 
removed from the .Premises. :t,..,,,, ................ ,J 

Name: Phone Number ''--'-'~~----_, 

E-mail: License Number: 

Signature: Date; 

I 

I 



Town of 

Brookhaven Land Use Application 
Long Island, New York 

Form PL-01 rev ~ e12I1s Page 5 of 11 
.. 

II. BOARD OF ETHICS TRANSACTIONAL DISCLOSURE: Case Number: 

A. APPLICANT Application Date:!,_-------~ 

Name: jRICHARD HILLENBRAND I Address: ,_js_1_M_e_d_fo_r_d_R_oa_d ___ --'---------------~----' 

City: .... IR_id_g_e __________ _,I State: E=i Zip: ! 11961 j Tel#: l._ __ (s_,_6)_9_8_3-_4_34_7 _ __, 

Fax#: I E-Mail jrich.hillenbrand@gmail.com I 
'------,-----' 

CYes (e;•No 

Does any officer of the State of New York, officer or employee of the Town of Brookhaven, officer or 
employee of Suffolk County,officer of a political party in Suffolk County or his or her spouse, brother, 
sister, parent, child, grandchild, or the spouse of any of them have an interest in this application by 
virtue of being the actual applicant, or, by virtue of having an interest in the corporation, partnership, 
or association making such application? 

B. If you checked "Yes" above, please complete the following section below: 

Interested Party and Nature of Interest: 

Name: Address: 

City: ~~--~-------~ State: D Zip: ,_I ____ ~ 
Title: Department: 

Relationship to Public Officer/Employee and Title if other than Self: 

(';Yes C:No 

OYes QNo 

eves ONo 

(Wes ONo 

Print Name. 

On the ' State, appeare 
satisfactory evi 
that he/she/t 
individual(s), 

Notary Public: 

'----------'---------------' 
1. Is the owner of greater than five percent (5%) of the corporate stock of the application when the 
applicant is a corporation whose stock is llsted on the New York or American Stock Exchanges, 

2. The actual applicant, 

3. An Officer, Director, Partner, or Employee of the applicant, or, 

4. Legally or beneficially owns or controls any stock of a non-publicly traded corporate applicant or is 
a member of a partnership or association of the applicant. 

Signature: 
2024 
--~ before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said 

__ _,____,,,£-----ff--::----------' personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of 
whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 

the sam n 1s/h th r/ capacity(ies), and they by his/her/their signature(s), on the instrument, the 
e al fwhi the individual(s) acted, _executed the instrument. 

, ., .. ~ . ~argaret E. Roland 
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE Of<' NEW YORK , 

No. 01 RO5082353 
. , . Qmdlfled in Suffolk County r" 
M.y t\lmmlssion Expires July 21, 20 Jo 



Long Island, New York 

Form PL-01 rev E 612115 Page 6 of 11 

Ill. A. PROJECT DATA .............. .._ ... ____ _ 

(Wes @No 1. Is the property within 500' of the boundary of any village or town? Vil~JJ~@::~~ .... ; .... -.... , ... .._. =· ==--------=-'""'""· ..... r 
@Yes ()No 

~Wes (";:No 

(;Yes @No 

QYes G',No 

QYes @:,No 

QYes (!;No 

@Yes ONo 

QYes @No 

OYes @No 

@Wes ONo 

(!J:Yes QNo 

OVes €sNo 

OYes ~>NO 

r <'. -.· .... ""'!'~-. 

: • •/C"c.:,,::-.: ••;, 

OYes @No 

OYes @No 

2. Within 500' of any existing or proposed County or State Parkway, Thruway, Expressway or highway? 

3. Within 500' of any existing or proposed boundary of any County, State or Federal owned land? 

4. Within 500' of any existing or proposed place of public assembly? 

5. Within 100' of any freshwater or tidal wetland system? 

6. Within Carmans River Watershed area? 

7. Within a designated Historic District or Historic District Transition Zone? 

8. Are there any existing covenants or restrictions affecting the premises for which the approval is sought? 

If Yes, please attach a copy certified by the Suffolk County Clerk. 

9. Are there covenants or conditions being offered which would affect the use or development of this 
property? 

'vkd wltt:H(l)Ys,tructures or signs? If Yes, attach a copy ofany Certificate of 
es of~l~ln.~; Use(s), and/or Certificate of Zoning Compliance(s) for all of the 
or slgµ$. ··.• 

11. ls the property located within the New York State Hydrogeologic Sensitive Zone? 

12. is the property located within the New York State designated Central Pine Barrens area? 

13. ls there any Pine Barrens Credits being purchased? 

14. Does the owner/applicant own or have any interest in any contiguous property? 
lfYesiHst t~e S.fTfyl n~_rr,ibers below: 

15. Have you applied for Health Department approval for sanitary waste for the proposed use? 

I Districts or utilities service the site? 
-~xp_lain below: 

QYes @No. 'fi.wHftherehe any use, manufacture, or disposal of any hazardous m~terials, and/or ground water •• ,., 
resources be utilized in any other way other than for normal potable consumption, and/or any air, noise 
or light emissions occur. if Yes, please explain below: 

@Yes O No 18. ls the property located on an Improved road? 

@Yes C) No 19. Is the road Town maintained? 

QYes ® No 20. Does the proposed property disturb more than one acre of land? if Yes, please prepare a Stormwater 

Pollution Prevention Plan. 

OYes @ No 21. Is the property located within a designated Zoning Overlay District? 

O Yes ® No 22. Was the property subject to a public hearing on a change of zone application within the last 12 months? 



Ill. B. PROJECT DATA: ECONOMIC IMPACTS 
Completed for all commercial/industrial projects and residential projects greater than 10 Units 
(If not applicable, check here and go to Section IV) D N/A 

1. Does project involved Local, State or Federal funding? 

2. ~Jngl ~ ijha'se m±>Je¢t~ 

Anticipated period of construction months. (including demolition); 

3. ~J!~~$~il; 

Page 7 of 11 

CYes ~, No 

a. Total number of phases anticipated. .__1,...,=· =.:::r.=.:r.=.=.=.-:.:;I 

b. Expected date of commencement Phase 1. (including demolition) .... lr .... s .... D_·-'--='"--'-' 

c. Approximate completion date of final phase. (month/year) • .... !t .... B_D~----,...,.J 

d. Is Phase 1 functionally dependent on subsequent phases? 

4. Number of jobs generated during construction. (full time equivalent) 

5. Number of jobs generated after completion. (full time equivalent) 

6. Number of jobs eliminated by this project. 

7. What are the current tax revenues generated by the project site? 

8. What tax revenues will project generate after completion? 

9. What is the estimated cost of construction? 

10. How many schoolchildren is the project expected to generate? [gj N/A 

11. What is the estimated cost of educating the school-age 
children generated by the completion of this project? [gj N/A 

QYes ® No 

j1376.2s 

I 
r. 
l 



Town of 

Land Use Application 
Long Island, New York 

Page 8 of 11 

IV. SPECIAL USE PERMITS & VARIANCES: 
A 1. If the proposed· requires a Special Permit, please check the appropriate Board and describe the Special Permit 

request in the s elow: 

[Jr own Board □Planning Board Ozoning Board of Appeals 

B 1. If he proposed project requires Varlahces.; or Waivers, please check the appropriate Board, state the nature of the 
request and the reason in the spgp.¢'!:i~lgv,tr 

QowiiBoard □Planning Board Ozoning Board of Appeals 

2. VARIANCES/WAIVERS REQUESTED: Please check the type of variance/waiver request and specify the size proposed: 

[Note: Upon application review, additional variance/waiver request(s) may be added by Town Application Examiners.] 

Lot Area ] l □ 1st Story Sq. Ft. r 
□ Lot Width I I 0 2nd Story Sq. Ft. I 
□:Front Yard Setback l I □ 

Special Permit I Criteria 

Rear Yard Setback I I □ Other r 
JJ] Side Yard Setback Minimum Total ;I 

l 
I 
:I 

l 

3. List the structure(s) requiring variance/waiver(s): Specify whether each structure is PROPOSED or EXISTING: 

□ □ 

□ 0 
□ 0 



Land Use Application 
Long Island, New York 

Page 9 of 11 

Cl. lfhe proposed project requires an, 
describe: A) Existing covenant for 

l;~J~i~;¢be~k the al)proprlate Board and 
.• .- .. ~:t1E1:S.f~l!it¢lfef; and, C) Reason for requested 

relief, in the space below: 

rown Board ~Planning Board Ozonlng Board of Appeals 

:, , '/tcapplicant seeks relief from Planning Board coven,l}nts and restrictions dated May 28, 2002, that (IJ limit the clearing of 
natun:rnveg~tation to no more than,53% of the property; and (11) require,.{l 40-foot-wldenatural and undisturbed buffer on the 
W.~tetty,lodine on. the grounds thatthe restrictions are unduly burdensome on commercial' use of the site. 

'::, , 

2. Percentage of current covenant area affected: '.F'~~-- T %. Proposed percentage of covenant area affecteo;j;,•~~ • . J %. 

3. Percentage of current buffer area affected: !{, 0~ ·:..-[ %. Proposed percentage of buffer area affected: ~1~plf ::, '.:J %. 

V. SUBDIVISION/LAND DIVISION: 
A 1. Complete for all subdivision/land division/road improvements 

·Deed(s) recorded ln the Suffolk County Clerk's Office: 
Date: Uber: 

Number of Lots: L • ~'._J: 
Page: 

-1 ~~-J f " .. • ,,,, ,,,,· .J)~1 ··•, ....;....,;,.,;-~--,,,,,,.~ ...... ~=-_......:~ 

r······ J J: ·····: --_ ··· Jk~1 • ~--,...,,.,.......1 

t~t':.......,,,,·••' ~---..... :-~:.-:111·:. , .............. ,. ··;i:i•,:t_ - .. ,"'- .. ___ .,._..,,..,.··· ·;t 

_f .·· _: __ ···•····· ~.J :f_:: _ ___,,,___)L.~L ~~-------=----.....· .. •···••···:;i·•• 

01(-. i®!~~- 2. Are there encumbrances or liens against this land other than mortgages? 

i(j-~~J ~;~f: 3. Will the final plat be filed in sections, or will it cover the entire preliminary layout? 

;()D :O:J!li11t 4. Are all the public open spaces shown on the layout to be dedicated for public purposes? 

{; : .... • J 5. How many acres are to be dedicated for public park or playground purposes? 



TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN 
TRANSACTIONAL DISCLOSURE FORM 

(Conflict of Interest Form) 

A Transactional Disclosur:e form is required when someone submits certain applications to 
Brookhavert Town. The purpose of the disclosure is to alert the Town if a party of influence 
has an interest in this application or if someone within the Town who will participate in the 
decision has an interest. 
*Note: It is required that a copy of this fonn be sent to the Director of the Board of Ethics. 

Name RICHARD HILLENBRNAD Address 51 Medford Road 

City --R-"i""'dg_e---""="'--'-'"'--.C..,..-____, __ __,._.___,~~ State NY Zip 11961 

Telephone (51~) 983-4347 Email.rich.hillenbrand@gmail.coFax_--"--'-'-"'~------

This form is for: 
0 An individual 
[J A corporation 

Nature of Application: 

□ A partnership 
□ An association 

D Property Assessment Grievance for non-residential parcel 
0 Amendment 

D Variance 
0 Change of Zone 

D Approval of Plat 
D License or Perm it affecting real property 

D .. Exemption from Plat or Oflicial Map 
□Bidding on contract(s) 

Affected parcel (address} 4001Vl.iddl.e ~ountry Road1 Ridge 

Does any officer or employee of the Town of Brookhaven, member of an executive 
committee of a political party, or his/her spouse, brother, sister, parent, child, grandchild or 
spouse of any of them, have an interest in this application by virtue of being the actual 
applicant; being the owner of the actual property or having an interesfin the cor:poration, 
partnership or association making such application? Yes No _x_ 

If Yes, complete the appropriate section below. 
If No, sign an~ date at end of form. 

Please complete the following relevant section below: 

For individual: 

Interested Party: 

City•=-------.......,~---.......,..------'-'-'--=----.-,- State __ Zip~~"----'-' 

Effective 5/15/2018 

28 Attachment 1: 1 11-01-2018 



For corporation: 

Interested Party: 

Name Address ------------- ------------
City _________________ State __ Zip ___ _ 

Title ___________ Department ____________ _ 

Relationship to Public Officer/Employee and Title, if other than Self: ______ _ 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Is the owner of greater than five percent (5%) of the corporate 
stock of the application when the applicant is a corporation whose 
s_tock is publicly traded. 

The actual applicant, 

An Officer, Director, Pattner, or Employee of the applicant, or 

Legally or beneficially owns or controls any stock of a non
publicly traded corporate applicant or is a member of a partnership 
or association of the applicant. 

For partnership or association: 

Interested Party: 

Name Address -------------- -------------
City ________________ State __ Zip ___ _ 

Title ___________ Department ____________ _ 

Relationship to Public Officer/Employee and Title, if other than Self: ______ _ 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Does the owner hold greater than five percent ( 5%) interest of publicly 
traded shares? 

The actual applicant, 

An Officer, Director, Partner, or Employee of the applicant, or 

Legally or beneficially owns or controls any stock of a non
publicly traded corporate applicant or is a member of a partnership 
or association of the applicant. 

ALL APPLICANTS PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW: , ,;;: 

Print Name RICH';!U' HJLLEN~ Dare),,¥9 

Signature ~7£<L_ _______ _ 
Effective 05/15/2018 

28 Attachment 1 :2 11 - 01 - 2018 

















 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Public Hearing 

Wednesday, February 19, 2025 
Brookhaven Town Hall 

 

Town of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Plant Expansion  

Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application 

Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
SCTM Numbers 200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 

 
 

List of Staff Exhibits 

 
 
A. 2024 Aerial of the Project Site 
 
B. Photographs of the Project Site 
 
C. Site Plan prepared by Cameron Engineering, an IMEG Company, dated September 
24, 2024 
 
D. Study Area Map 
 
E. Applicant’s Review of Standards 
 
F. Applicant’s Review of Hardship Criteria 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 

  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 1 February 19, 2025 

 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 

Draft Staff Report for the Public Hearing 
Wednesday, February 19, 2025 

 
 

PROJECT NAME:  Town of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Plant Expansion 

Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application 
 

APPLICATION TIMELINE: 

    
    - 11/04/24 Application Received  
    - 12/18/24 One-Month Extension, Scheduled Public Hearing  
    - 02/19/25 Public Hearing 
    - 03/19/25 Decision deadline  
 

OWNER/APPLICANT: Town of Brookhaven represented by IMEG Corp. 
 
SITE LOCATION:   60 Ramsay Road, Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 

SCTM NUMBER(S):  200-554-3-4.40 and 4.53 
 
PROJECT SITE AREA: 4.074 acres 

 
ZONING DISTRICT:  L Industrial 1 
 
SEQRA:    Unlisted Action 
 
 
The Commission is in receipt of a Hardship Waiver application for the expansion of the Town of 
Brookhaven Sewer District #2 Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) for the R & D Plaza subdivision. 
The expansion of the sewer district is an integral part of meeting requirements of the Suffolk County 
Department of Health (SCDHS) and Department of Public Works (SCDPW). This staff relies on 
the application materials and plans date stamped received January 10, 2025. 
 
SITE HISTORY 

 

The Project Site is in the Brookhaven R & D Plaza, an industrial subdivision approved in the 1980s. 
A Generic Environmental Impact Statement (GEIS) was prepared, and a Findings Statement was 
adopted on September 14, 1982.  
 
On July 3, 2008, the Central Pine Barrens Commission responded to the Town of Brookhaven’s 
request for comment on the SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination for the establishment of the Town 
of Brookhaven Sewer District #2 and construction and maintenance of a 200,000 gallon per day 
Tertiary Sewage Treatment Plant. The Commission did not object to the Town assuming lead 
agency and defined the proposal as development that must conform to the provisions of the Central 
Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan), per Environmental Conservation Law 
Article 57.  
 
On August 5, 2008, the Town of Brookhaven adopted Resolution No. 715-08 that classified the 
project as a Type I Action and issued a Negative Declaration.  
 



DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 2 February 19, 2025 

 

Per submitted materials, Suffolk County requires 80 leaching pools to serve the existing STP with 
land available to accommodate 120 leaching pools for future expansion. In 2009, SCDHS approved 
phased construction of 40 leaching pools at the STP with the understanding that an additional 40 
pools would be installed when funding became available.  
 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 

 
The 4.074 acre Project Site is located at 60 Ramsay Road and is within the R & D subdivision that 
sits south of the Long Island Expressway and east of William Floyd Parkway in the hamlet of 
Yaphank, in the Town of Brookhaven. See Exhibit A for an aerial of the Project Site.  
 
The Site includes two parcels.  For purposes of the Commission's review and according to the Plan, 
the two parcels, although separate are treated as a unified site.  Presently, one parcel contains a 
200,000 gallon per day tertiary STP and 40 leaching pools originally constructed in approximately 
2010. Two Brookhaven National Lab (BNL) structures are located behind the existing STP on the 
same parcel and were constructed prior to the establishment of the STP. The other parcel on which 
the Town's proposed activities will occur is undeveloped and fully wooded. Open space is adjacent 
to the west of the wooded parcel.  The two are separated by a town-owned recharge basin, per the 
Town of Brookhaven GIS Viewer. 
 
The Site is cleared to a limit of 57%, or 2.32 acres. The remaining 1.75 acres is wooded with natural 
pine barrens vegetation. See Exhibit B for photographs of the site.  
 
APPLICANT REQUEST 

 
The Applicant requests a CGA Hardship Waiver for relief from the Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
(the Plan) Vegetation clearance limit standard (5.3.3.6.1) and Open space standard requirement, 
unfragmented open space and habitat standard (5.3.3.6.2). The standards permit a clearing limit of 
60%, or 2.44 acres, and a minimum open space requirement of 40%, or 1.63 acres. The project 
proposes to clear 88%, or 3.57 acres, of the Project Site with 12%, 0.50 acres, to remain natural 
vegetation.  
 
The Applicant proposes to utilize the cleared area to install 40 new leaching pools with land set 
aside for the phased development of an additional 40 leaching pools to meet the 120-leaching pool 
SCDHS/SCDPW requirement. The Site Plan illustrates the new and future expansion leaching pool 
placement and the location of the 4” force main connection from the leaching pool site to the 
proposed effluent pump station near the existing STP. See the Site Plan prepared by Cameron 
Engineering, an IMEG Company, dated September 24, 2024 for Exhibit C. 
 
CENTRAL PINE BARRENS STATUS 

 
The Project constitutes development activity pursuant to NYS Environmental Conservation Law 
§57-0107(13)(b) and (c). 
 

SEQRA AND OTHER REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS 

 

• SEQRA: Project classified as an Unlisted Action. Uncoordinated review. 
• New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (NYSOPRHP) 
• New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) 
• Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS) 



DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 3 February 19, 2025 

 

• Suffolk County Department of Public Works (SCDPW) 
• Central Pine Barrens Commission Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver 
• Town of Brookhaven permits and approvals 
 

SITE DESCRIPTION 

 

This section contains a general description of the features on the Project Site including natural, 
scenic, and cultural resources.  
 

Existing Conditions and Land Use on-site: The eastern parcel of the Project Site (200-554-3-
4.40) is developed with an STP with 40 leaching pools, parking lot, and two BNL structures. 
The western parcel of the Project Site (200-554-3-4.53) is fully wooded with natural pine 
barrens vegetation.  
 
Vegetation: A maintained lawn area hugs the existing STP and parking lot. A pitch pine-oak-
heath woodland ecological community exists along parcel perimeters and in the natural area of 
the western parcel (200-554-3-4.53). 
 
Rare, Endangered, & Threatened Species and Species of Concern: Pending response from the 
New York Natural Heritage Program (NYHP).  
 
Wetlands: According to Part 1 of the EAF, federal wetlands exist on the Project Site. 
 
FEMA Flood Hazard Zones: The Project Site is in an area of minimal flood hazard.  
 
Hydrology: The estimated depth to water below surface is 40 feet. 
 
Soils and Topography: Plymouth loamy coarse sand, 3 to 15 percent slopes (source: USDA 
Natural Resources Conservation Service). 
 
Cultural/Archeological Resources: By letter dated January 16, 2025, the New York State 
Historic Preservation Office stated, “no properties, including archaeological and/or historic 
resources, listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places 
will be impacted by this project.” 
 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING  

 
The Study Area is defined to be all of the land within a one-half mile radius around the Project Site. 
See Exhibit D for an aerial depicting the Study Area.  
 
A parcel developed with a recharge basin bisects the Project Site and is not part of the Project. The 
Study Area is roughly bound on the north side by the federal-owned land within the Core 
Preservation Area just north of the Long Island Expressway. The east and southern boundaries of 
the Study Area extend beyond the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) to Sleepy Hollow Drive and 
Waldorf Drive. The area is bound on the west by Precision Drive and Ramsay Road, both within 
the CGA.  
 
Land uses within the Study Area include industrial, commercial, vacant, low and medium density 
residential, and institutional. Parcels of town-owned open space are scattered throughout the 
residential area.  
 



DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 4 February 19, 2025 

 

Within the Study Area, there have been a number of projects reviewed by the Commission that 
have received hardships or other determinations including:  

1. Long Island Fisherman received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-584-1-4.028 
that was granted on March 18, 1999. 

2. Flowerwood Development Corp. received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-584-
1-4.31 and 4.32 that was granted on January 15, 2003, and again on May 19, 2004 for 200-
584-1-4.23, -4.24, -4.31, and 4.32.  

3. For Acres Realty received a CGA Hardship for clearing relief on 200-554-3-4.32 that was 
granted on January 21, 2004. 

4. RD Industrial received a CGA Development of Regional Significance approval on 200-
554-3-4.41, 4.45, and 4.46 that was granted on February 3, 2022. 

5. Just outside the eastern boundary of the Study Area, the MTA LIRR received a CGA 
application for conformance approval on 200-554-1-2.1 that was granted on October 16, 
2024. 
 

Zoning Districts in the Study Area include L Industrial 1, A Residence 1 and J Business 8.  
 

COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN STANDARDS 

 
As a development activity in the CGA pursuant to the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 
1993, the project must conform to the Standards in Chapter 5 of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
(the Plan). Below is a staff review of Standards. For the applicant’s review, see Exhibit E.  
 

Standards Explanation and Document Page Reference 

(attach additional sheets if necessary) 

S 5.3.3.1.1 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 

Article 6 compliance 

The project requires Suffolk Conty Department of 
Health Services Board of Review approval. Provide 
proof of conformance when approved. 

S 5.3.3.1.2 Sewage treatment plant discharge State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(SPDES) Discharge Permit Number NY-0277827 
is valid from October 1, 2014 through September 
30, 2024. Provide proof of conformance when 
renewed. 

S 5.3.3.1.3 Suffolk County Sanitary Code 

Articles 7 & 12 compliance 

Conformance with the Suffolk County Sanitary 
Code regulations for industrial and commercial 
uses is required.  

S 5.3.3.1.4 

 

Commercial and industrial 

compliance with the Suffolk 

County Sanitary Code 

Conformance with the Suffolk County Sanitary 
Code regulations for industrial and commercial 
uses is required. 

S 5.3.3.3.1 Significant discharges and public 

supply well locations 

No wellfields are in the study area.  

S 5.3.3.4.1 Nondisturbance buffers Part 1 of EAF notes federal wetlands present, 
pending response from NYHP. 

S 5.3.3.4.2 Buffer delineations, covenants 

and conservation easements 

N/A 

S 5.3.3.4.3 Wild, Scenic and Recreational 

Rivers Act compliance 

N/A 

  



DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 5 February 19, 2025 

 

Standards Explanation and Document Page Reference 

(attach additional sheets if necessary) 

S 5.3.3.5.1 Stormwater recharge State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(SPDES) Discharge Permit Number NY-0277827 
is valid from October 1, 2014 through September 
30, 2024. Provide proof of conformance when 
renewed. 

S 5.3.3.5.2 Natural recharge and drainage N/A 

S 5.3.3.5.3 Ponds N/A 

S 5.3.3.5.4 Natural topography in lieu of 

recharge basins 

N/A 

S 5.3.3.5.5 Soil erosion and stormwater 

runoff control during 

construction 

During construction, the standards and guidelines 
promulgated by the NYSDEC pursuant to state law 
should be adhered to. 

S 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation clearance limits The clearance limit is 60%. The Project Site is 
presently cleared to 57% and the Applicant 
proposes to clear an additional 28% for a total of 
88% cleared area. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.1 Non-contiguous parcels N/A 

S 5.3.3.6.1.2 Split zone parcel(s) N/A 

S 5.3.3.6.1.3 Residential overlay district N/A 

S 5.3.3.6.1.4 Environmental Restoration N/A 

S 5.3.3.6.1.5 CGA Hardship requirement The Applicant is seeking relief from S 5.3.3.6.1 and 
S 5.3.3.6.2 to meet SCDHS/SCDPW STP 
requirements. 

S 5.3.3.6.1.6 Split Core-CGA parcel(s) N/A 

S 5.3.3.6.2 Open space standard 

requirement, unfragmented open 

space and habitat 

The open space requirement is 40%. The Applicant 
proposes to clear a total of 88% and keep 12% 
natural vegetation on the western edge of the 
Project Site (200-554-3-4.53). 

S 5.3.3.6.3 Fertilizer-dependent vegetation 

limit 

No response provided. 

S 5.3.3.6.4 Native Plantings No response provided. 

S 5.3.3.6.5 Receiving entity for open space 

areas 

No dedications are currently proposed. 

S 5.3.3.7.1 Special species and ecological 

communities 

Pending NHP response. The area is expected to 
contain habitat for the Northern Long-eared Bat, a 
Federal and State-listed endangered species. 
Coordination with the NYSDEC is required. 
Clearing in Suffolk County may only occur from 
December 1 through February 28 of a given year. 

S 5.3.3.7.2 Bird conservation and protection N/A 

S 5.3.3.9.1 Light pollution prevention  No response provided. 

S 5.3.3.11.1 Tall structures and scenic 

resources 

N/A 



DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 6 February 19, 2025 

 

PROJECT SITE CLEARING DATA 

 
The Project Site allows up to 60% vegetation clearance and is presently cleared to 57%. The 
proposed activity clears 31% for a total clearing limit of 88%, or 3.57 acres. An area of 12%, or 
0.50 acres, will remain natural. 
 

Project Site % Area (acres) 

Project Site area 100 % 4.074 
Maximum clearing per S 5.3.3.6.1 60% 2.44 
Minimum natural open space per S 5.3.3.6.2 40% 1.63 
Existing cleared 57% 2.32 
Existing natural 43% 1.75 
Proposed clearing 31% 1.25 
Total proposed clearing 88% 3.57 
Area to remain natural 12% 0.50 
Amount of proposed clearing in excess of standard 28% 1.13 

  
COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA EXTRAORDINARY HARDSHIP CRITERIA 
 
The applicant is required to demonstrate Hardship in accordance with ECL §57-0123(3)(b) and the 
criteria contained in Town Law §267-b. See Exhibit F for the applicant’s letter. 
 
SUMMARY/DISCUSSION ITEMS/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED 

 
1. The Commission will independently perform the SEQRA review and discuss a 

determination in the decision process.  
 

2. The area of the Project Site varies on the items submitted.  The Applicant must confirm the 
total project area size, the existing and proposed clearing amounts, and the existing and 
proposed amount of natural areas. The Applicant must define the area of the strip of land 
required for the installation of the 4” force main connection and confirm its inclusion in 
the existing natural and proposed clearing amounts.  
 

3. The Applicant must identify the federal wetlands present on the Project Site that are 
indicated on Part 1 of the submitted EAF and address related protections during and after 
construction. No NYSDEC mapped and regulated wetlands appear to be present.  

  
4. Part 1 of the EAF indicates the project includes a new 5,000 square foot building to be 

heated and cooled, though it is not shown on the Site Plan. The Applicant must indicate 
where a new building is to be constructed.  
 

5. The Project Site is in a designated significant natural community within the vicinity of 
Federal and State-listed endangered species, Northern Long-eared Bat (NLEB). The 
Applicant must coordinate the application with the NYSDEC to demonstrate conformance 
with the protection of listed species and their habitats. Clearing in Suffolk County may 
only occur from December 1 through February 28 of a given year, per NYSDEC guidance 
(https://dec.ny.gov/nature/animals-fish-plants/northern-long-eared-bat).   
 

https://dec.ny.gov/nature/animals-fish-plants/northern-long-eared-bat


DRAFT 

Brookhaven STP Expansion CGA Hardship 7 February 19, 2025 

 

6. The Applicant must label the existing trees to be retained and existing trees to be removed 
should be labeled as such. The Applicant must delineate and maintain clearing limits prior 
to site disturbance to protect the area to remain natural during construction. 
 

7. The Site Plan shows a natural roadside buffer of at least 30’ wide. The Applicant must 
clarify if the buffer is to be of existing natural vegetation that will be delineated and 
protected prior to site disturbance or revegetated with natural vegetation after site 
disturbance. 
 

8. The Applicant must address if any mitigation will be provided for the project. 
 

9. The Applicant should consider establishing phased development areas for (1) the 40 
leaching pools proposed to satisfy the current 80-leaching pool requirement and (2) the 
future 40 leaching pools to meet the 120-leaching pool expansion requirement. If so, the 
Applicant should delineate the areas and retain the natural vegetation in the Phase 2 
development area until the final cluster of leaching pools are to be installed.  

 
10. The Commission will consider any additional documentation submitted in support of this 

Application and reserves the right to keep the hearing record open to receive and review 
any additional information for the public record.  

  
11. Consider decision by April 16th, 2025 Commission Meeting. 

 

 

HEARING EXHIBITS 

 
A. 2024 Aerial of the Project Site 
B. Photographs of the Project Site 
C. Site Plan prepared by Cameron Engineering, an IMEG Company, dated September 24, 

2024 
D. Study Area 
E. Applicant’s review of Standards 
F. Applicant’s review of hardship criteria 



Brookhaven STP Expansion (SCTM #: 200-554-3-4.40 and -4.53)

Copyright nearmap 2015

1/29/2025, 1:35:21 PM
0 0.03 0.060.01 mi

0 0.06 0.110.03 km

1:2,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |











r=0.5mi

Brookhaven STP Expansion Study Area

Copyright nearmap 2015

1/29/2025, 1:50:40 PM
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:8,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |































 

John P. Meyer Credit Appeal Hearing 1  for February 19, 2025 
 

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS JOINT PLANNING & POLICY COMMISSION 
 STAFF REPORT 

for the Commission meeting of February 19, 2025 
 
 
PROJECT NAME:   John P. Meyer 
     Credit Appeal Hearing 
 
   
OWNER/APPLICANT:  John P. Meyer 
      
 
PROJECT SITE LOCATION:   Wagner Road, Medford, Town of Brookhaven 
        Core Preservation Area 
 
SUFFOLK COUNTY TAX MAP  
NUMBERS:    200-528-6-15  
 
PROJECT SITE AREA:  0.80 acres  
 
ZONING DISTRICT:   A-5 Residential 
 
DECISION DEADLINE:   April 16, 2025 
 
 
EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 
The partially developed parcel contains a shed (10’x12’), a tarp quonset hut for equipment and 
wood storage, a wooden deck with a metal cage (10’x10’), has a stone driveway and it is 
surrounded by a wooden fence. No structures with sanitary flow were observed. See Exhibits A, 
2024 Aerial map and Exhibit B, Photos of the parcel’s structures. 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION 
 

Existing Land Use: The parcel is surrounded by developed private and undeveloped 
private and public land (Suffolk County and Town of Brookhaven). The parcel is located 
on a paved road (Wagner Street).  
 
Within a half mile radius there are 26 parcels with conservation easements in the Pine 
Barrens Credit Program, roughly totaling 5.4 acres.   

 
Vegetation and habitat: Partially wooded with natural pine barrens vegetation, Pitch Pine 
- Oak Forest.  
 
Wetlands: Carmans River is approximately 600 feet east from the parcel.  
https://gisservices.dec.ny.gov/gis/erm/ 
 
Hydrology: Hydrogeologic Zone III. Estimated depth to groundwater is 96 feet. 

 
Topography/Elevation: Moderately steep slope, approximately 120 feet above mean sea 
level. 
 

https://gisservices.dec.ny.gov/gis/erm/


 

John P. Meyer Credit Appeal Hearing 2  for February 19, 2025 
 

Soils: The predominant type is Carver and Plymouth soils, 3 to 15 percent slopes. 
 

Cultural/Archeological Resources: The parcel is not within an archaeologically sensitive 
area, as per the Cultural Resource Information System (CRIS) (ny.gov) interactive 
website (https://cris.parks.ny.gov) 

 
 
TIMELINE 
 

• On October 30, 2024, John P. Meyer submitted a Letter of Interpretation (LOI) 
application to the Pine Barrens Credit Program.  

• On November 21, 2024, the Commission issued an LOI for zero (0) Pine Barrens Credits 
(PBC) since the parcel was determined to be “partially developed”. See Exhibit E, LOI, 
dated November 21, 2024.    

• On December 9, 2024, John P. Meyer submitted a request for an appeal of the LOI. See 
Exhibit F for Mr. Meyer’s letter. 

 
LETTER OF INTERPRETATION 
 

• The Plan contains a provision to require that credits are allocated to “partially developed” 
parcels only if they satisfy specific lot size requirements. Section 6.3.3.6 states: 

 
“Pine Barrens Credits can be allocated to partially developed parcels when the parcel 
size is at least twice the minimum lot size for the zoning district to which that parcel 
belongs and the parcel is otherwise eligible for a Credit allocation under this Plan” 

 

• The parcel is determined to be “partially developed” since it contains a driveway, a shed 
and other structures, as per submitted survey prepared by Robert B. Holzman Land 
Surveying P.C., dated May 14, 2020. See Exhibit D for the survey.  
 

• The parcel size is less than twice the minimum lot size for the zoning district. It does not 
meet this requirement, therefore, it received an allocation of zero PBC. 
 

 
CREDIT APPEAL CRITERIA 
 
Chapter 6 of the Plan describes the Pine Barrens Credit Program.  Section 6.7.3 of the Plan 
explains the procedures for obtaining a Letter of Interpretation (LOI).  Section 6.7.3.3 states: 
 

“The property owner has thirty (30) days from the date of the Letter of Interpretation to 
appeal the allocation to the Commission in writing.  Extensions of this deadline for filing 
an appeal may be granted at the Commission’s discretion upon written request of the 
property owner.” 

 
Section 6.7.3.4 of the Plan further states: 
 

“The Commission shall consider the appeal within sixty (60) days of receipt of an appeal 
and may schedule a hearing.  The Commission shall decide the appeal with sixty days of 
receipt of the appeal.  The Commission may confirm, increase, or decrease the allocation 
to be received from the Clearinghouse.” 

https://cris.parks.ny.gov/


 

John P. Meyer Credit Appeal Hearing 3  for February 19, 2025 
 

 
Section 6.7.6.6 of the Plan explains the allocation of credits for certain roadfront parcels: 
 

“The Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse may elect to allocate one (1) full Pine Barrens 
Credit for a parcel of land consisting of at least 4,000 square feet with frontage on an 
existing public improved road. Parcel frontage on the main lines (as opposed to any 
improved service roads) of Sunrise Highway (NY State Route 27), the Long Island 
Expressway (Interstate 495), and similarly limited access highways shall not qualify a 
parcel for this provision.” 

 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
1. Mr. Meyer in his letter provided reasons for the parcel’s eligibility to receive credits:   

a. The parcel is adjacent to the Suffolk County Public Land. 
b. The parcel is approximately 600 feet east from the Carmans River.  
c. The structures on the parcel can be removed and the cleared areas can be replanted with 

native vegetation. 
d. The driveway is not paved, it consists of dirt and stones. 
e. After the conservation easement is recorded, the parcel can be sold or donated to a public 

agency. 
 
2. If the parcel does not correspond to the Section 6.3.3.6 status, it would be eligible to receive  

1 PBC, as per Section 6.7.6.6.  
 
3. Staff recommends that the public hearing be closed and the written comment period remain 

open for seven days (until February 26, 2025).   
 

4. Decision deadline is April 16, 2025. 
 

EXHIBITS 
 

A. 2024 Aerial map depicting subject parcel (1 page). 
 

B. Photographs of the subject parcel’s structures, taken during a site visit on October 17, 
2024 (2 pages).   

C.  Town of Brookhaven 0200, Subscriber Map Album, Suffolk County, New York, Steven 
Bellone, County Executive, Copyright 2019, Section No. 528 Property Map showing 
parcel owned by John P. Meyer (1 page). 

D.  Survey for SCTM# 200-528-6-15 property, prepared by Robert B. Holzman Land 
Surveying P.C., dated May 14, 2020 (1 page). 

E.  Letter of Interpretation for John P. Meyer, SCTM# 200-528-6-15 issued on November 
21, 2024 (1 page). 

F.  Letter from John P. Meyer requesting an appeal of the Letter of Interpretation allocation 
for SCTM# 200-528-6-15, dated December 9, 2024 (2 pages). 



Exhibit A 





Exhibit B 



Photos taken on October 17, 2024 
 

1 
 

               

    



Photos taken on October 17, 2024 
 

2 
 

 

    

  



Exhibit C 





Exhibit D 





Exhibit E 





Exhibit F 






	ag250219_final
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_2-19-25
	Item 1b_250115_draft_summary_abw_jh
	Item 2a_E&O update
	Item 2b_CPBC_Bimonthly_S&S_StaffReport_02_19_2025
	Item 3a_CAED Report January and February 2025
	Item 3b_2025_Feb_Land Use update
	Item 3c_Credit Program Report_2-19-25
	Item 3d_400 MCR
	2025-02-19 400 Middle Country Road Referral Response - Draftrev4
	2024-015-CZ 2025-01-23 Initial Coordination Letter
	24SP0044 2025-01-23 Initial Coordination Letter
	400 MCR MapBrowser _ Nearmap
	24SP0044 08-15-24 Site Plan
	400 Middle Country Road Corp-Application
	1991-022-LD Filed CR's

	Item 4a_Brookhaven STP Staff Report
	Exhibit List
	2025-02-19 Draff Staff Report - Brookhaven STP - Final
	Exhibit A_Brookhaven STP Expansion Aerial
	Exhibit B_ Photos
	Exhibit C_Figure 2 - Expansion Leaching Field Preliminary Layout
	Exhibit D_Brookhaven STP Study Area
	Exhibit E_20250107_24003412_CentralPineBarrensHardshipForm
	Exhibit F_Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission Hardship Application SD #2_1-7-25

	Item 4b_Meyer_staff report_02-11-25



